R

&/28/1
Hon, Jolm Kitehell
The Atiomey Ganar:;)
Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Hr. Mitohell,

Aft:r a delay of more than .six montha, L have Just received your deputy's
lettor dated June 25 which does not respond to my reguests of oo ‘
Becanber 7, 1970. v , o
Enclosed with your doy.xty'ilcttarm [ enm of the 1968 Panel Review. ¥hile I
am hapoy to have an extra copy, it is not what I asked for, .

Under the ciroumstances, m&wﬁmhmofthcmrdmtsdelw,in

iteelf, I believe, a violation of 5 U.3.C. 552, I regard this non~reaponse as a
rejeotion and I write this letter to ¥ou as my appeal from it.

3 . . Jincercly,

Harold Welsberg



